Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: Joe from CEB

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Nichelle Holmes

Subject: Re: Hi @ Have a look around! Let us know if you have any questions.

Hi, this is Joe with CEB Tech Support, | have found the answers to your questions. The Racial Justice Act will
be covered in the new edition - in CH 29 specifically. The price for the new title will be 385 once released.
Have a great day and stay safe!

Reply in our Messenge

02*‘ Joe from CEB

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:36 PM, "Joe 11" ||| G ot

Unfortunately | do not have pricing, but | will ask my Customer Service team and include it in the email if it is
available.

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:08 P, Y o'

email would be best. thank you
How much will the 2021 version cost?

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 0208 P, o'
Unfortunately not, but | would assume so as this is quite an important book in our eyes. | will check with my

content team to see if there is any additional info on the update we can provide you. Would you like to be
notified by chat, or email?

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:04 P, | - o'

Do you know if it will contain any information about the Racial Justice Act recently passed into law in CA?

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:03 PM, "Joe III" || ot

Hi, this is Joe with CEB Tech Support. The 2021 version has not yet been published. It is expected to be
released at the end of May.

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:03 PM, "Operator" <G - ot

CEB typically replies in under 5m.

Give the team a way to reach you:

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:03 P, Y '~

Is there a 2021 version?

on Fr, Apr 2, 2021 a1 02:02 P, "ce=” [ o'~
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Hi = Have a look around! Let us know if you have any questions.





